16/09/2024, 12:35

M

Compose

Re: Order No : RR8N400505774 - Ticket [293556] - viamed.emily.hanson@gmail.com - Gmail

&

eProcurement

Hi Oyebaniji, Please see below and advise? Kind regards Jamila Begum Purchasing officer Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust S

OYEBANJI, Tolulope (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <tolulope.oyebanji@nhs.net>
to emily.morton@viamed.co.uk, Lth

Hi Jamila,

It's the part with part number 0110072.

Kind regards,

Ololade Oyebanji

Customer Reception Centre Advisor
St James University Hospital

Block 57 Clinical Engineering Building,
Beckett Street

Leeds

LS9 7TF

E-mail tolulope.oyebanji@nhs.net
Tel (0113) 20 66167

From: EPROCUREMENT, Lth (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <Ith.eprocurement@nhs.net>
Sent: 16 September 2024 10:50

To: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: OYEBANIJI, Tolulope (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <tolulope.oyebanji@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Order No : RR8N400505774 - Ticket [293556]

(e ) ( reaar) ( rorvd) (@)
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